
From: Ricky Vivanco (He/Him)
To: "regulatoryaffairs@nuscalepower.com"
Cc: "Griffith, Thomas"; "Osborn, Jim"; "Terwilliger, Stephanie"; "Sfowler@nuscalepower.com"; "Scanlon, Shane";

Michael Dudek; Getachew Tesfaye
Subject: Proprietary Determination for NuScale Topical Report, TR-0516-49422, "Loss-of-Coolant Accident Evaluation

Model," Revision 3.
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:01:00 PM
Attachments: NRC 897 Prop Withholding Determination - LOCA TR.pdf

Attached please find the completed NRC Form 897 for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff proprietary determination review of your topical report submittal for
Topical Report TR-0516-49422, "Loss-of-Coolant Accident Evaluation Model," Revision 3.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 301-415-8013.
 
Ricky Vivanco
Project Manager
U.S. NRC/NRR/DNRL/NRLB
*: ricky.vivanco@nrc.gov
(: 301-415-0021 |':703-975-6387
OWFN-07E05
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Topical Report Information


Report Number: TR-0516-49422


Title: "Loss-of-Coolant Accident Evaluation 
Model," Revision 3


ADAMS Accession 
Number: ML23008A003


EPID: L-2022-TOP-0016


Docket Number: 05200050


Review Information


Office/Division/
Branch:


NRR/DSS/SNRB 
NRR/DSS/SFNB 
NRR/DNRL/NRLB


Project Manager: Getachew Tesfaye 
Ricky Vivanco


Reviewers: Shanlai Lu, Joshua Kaizer, Dong Zheng, 
Syed Haider, Santosh Bhatt


Staff Withholding Determination


✔
The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.  
Based on the statements in the affidavit, the NRC staff has determined that the submitted information contains 
proprietary, commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure. 
 
Therefore, the submitted information marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure under 10 CFR 
2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. 
 
The NRC staff may have cause to review this determination in the future, for example, if the scope of a Freedom of 
Information Act request includes your information.  In all review situations, if the NRC staff makes a determination 
adverse to the above, you will be notified in advance of any public disclosure. 


The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.  
Based on our review, we have concluded that the proprietary request does not comply with the requirements of 10 CFR 
2.390.  Therefore, the NRC staff is denying the request to withhold the information under 10 CFR 2.390.


ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)


Package:  ML 23068A120 E-mail:  ML 23068A121 This Form:  ML 23068A122


Incoming Letter:  ML 23008A002 Nonproprietary Version:  ML 23008A002


Basis for Denial:


Approvals


Technical Branch 


Projects Manager






